

KELLY JOHN WALKER, M.S.

Kelly@KellyJohnWalker.com

OBJECTIVE

Experienced Communications Director, Senior Writer, Producer, Editor-in-Chief, and Creative Strategist seeking to apply my talents to an organization embracing the American values envisioned by the Founders.

I'm a sought-after professional and entrepreneur with over 20 years of experience, most recently working for The Epoch Times and the Lindell Offense Fund. I'm Founder of [FreedomTalk Magazine](#), and a freelance writer published in *The Washington Times*, *Gateway Pundit*, *The Epoch Times*, *Epoch Insights*, *Andrew Magazine*, *Newsmax*, *Townhall*, *George Magazine* and more. I am a frequent guest on various national conservative news and opinion shows and podcasts.

EXPERTISE

- Communications
- Advanced writing, editing
- Journalism
- Scientific & historic research
- Brand development/creative direction
- Digital & social media marketing
- Video scripting, direction, editing
- Public relations, networking
- Lobbying
- Bilingual

RECENT EXPERIENCE

Lindell Offense Fund, Election Integrity Communications Director • March 2024-Present

- Communications strategy development
- Email campaigns, media releases and articles
- Producing reels, graphics, digital media
- Public speaking and networking on election integrity

The Epoch Times Writer, Community Outreach Specialist • May 2022-Present

- Copywriting for marketing, editorial, documentary
- Subscription and advertising content marketing
- Brand development

FreedomTalk, Founder, Editor-in-Chief • January 2021-Present

- Independent Media & Broadcasting
- Design, coordinate, produce *FreedomTalk Magazine*
- Create blogs, articles, podcasts; manage social media

DOCS Education, Senior Writer & Editor-in-Chief • July 2019-Oct 2020 (Pandemic layoff)

Resonant Agency: Founder, Creative Director, Senior Copywriter • 2010-2019

Sublime Creative Agency, Founder, Creative Director • 2005-2010

Sunriver Owners Association, Environmental Director • 1999-2005

EDUCATION

Ambassador University, Bachelor of Arts, English & Theology Double Major; Education, Spanish Minors • May 1993

New Mexico State University, Master of Science, Conservation Science; Graduate Fellowship, US Department of Defense (DOD) • Graduate Fellowship, USDA NRCS • May 1999

BOARDS & PUBLIC SERVICE

- Board member, The Gavel Project (civil rights)
- City Club Marketing Committee
- Tucson American Advertising Federation Board Director
- Bend American Advertising Federation Board Director
- Swivel Marketing Conference Board Director
- Deschutes Noxious Weed Board, Vice Chair
- Project Wildfire, Vice Chair
- Upper Deschutes Watershed Council
- Deschutes Soil & Water Conservation District, Co-Chair
- NAMI Central Oregon Advisor
- Volunteer Teacher, Waterfield Institute, Sri Lanka, 1990-91

Recipient of 25 American Advertising Federation awards